

Meeting Minutes 09/26/2018

Meeting was called to order at 8:19 a.m. and was adjourned 9:13

ATTENDEES

(Attached to minutes)

AGENDA

Last Meeting Follow-up

- Fundraising
- Fall festival planning

financial Report

No report, 1309.43 check has to be pick up from ninth district Linda vista office when treasurer Nancy Ubiles and president Christine Thomas open new bank account.

New Business

Tanya Harris was appointed volunteer/event coordinator no one opposed. Teacher Mrs. reisch will be supporting by collecting and sending in box tops and giving money to pta. Businesses willing to do fundraising for San Miguel so far bambinos, rubios, jersey mike's. Membership drive will be taking place through the month of October 1st through the 31st. Winning class will get a fruit bar party plus a 25\$ give card for classroom supplies. T-shirts logo will be finalized and sent out to be ordered by VP Steven Nuñez when funds become available. Board decided on date for first event of the year, San Miguel fall festival on November 2nd 2018. First scholastic fair of the year will be held oct 26th through November 2nd 2018 with hopes of paying back last years debt to scholastic of \$2300. Pta will be getting a board in main office and in edp office for display.

Announcements:

- Coffee with the principle October 10 2018
 - SSC October 26th 2018 rm 6
- San Miguel newsletter will be out mid October.

Next meeting

October 24th 2018 @ 8:15 a.m.